Evgeny Aleksandrov

https://aleksandrov.ws

INFO

Location

Birth date

Phone

Kazan, Russia May 25th, 1991 +7 999 1557345

Email evgeny@aleksandrov.ws

LINKS

GitHub:// ealeksandrov LinkedIn:// ealeksandrov Twitter:// @ealeksandrov

Senior developer with over 9 years of professional experience on Apple platforms. Released more than 20 iOS (and about 5 macOS and watchOS) apps, some of which have been featured by Apple. Active open source contributor, author and maintainer of libs and tools downloaded more than a million times.

EXPERIENCE

GROKTOR | LEAD IOS DEVELOPER

January 2020 - Present

- Created complex application fully in SwiftUI.
- Integrated remote websockets data provider to process very frequent updates.

FITWELL | LEAD IOS DEVELOPER

July 2018 - January 2020

- Maintained iOS and watchOS fitness apps.
- Worked on many system integrations, including Apple Health, Siri Intents and Shortcuts.

VIRAL FOUNDRY | LEAD IOS DEVELOPER

Dec 2014 - June 2018

- Developed geolocation/social Swift app for a client.
- Designed custom group chat solution on top of PubNub realtime communication service.

METALAB | IOS DEVELOPER

Sept 2015 - Feb 2016

- Was part of a team working on a feature-heavy iOS Swift application.
- Implemented adblock and password manager for in-app browser.

UNIQ SYSTEMS | LEAD IOS DEVELOPER

Apr 2014 - Apr 2015

INGENIUS SYSTEMS | LEAD IOS DEVELOPER

Aug 2013 - Mar 2014

DROIDLABS | IOS DEVELOPER

Jan 2013 - Aug 2013

FLATSOFT | IOS DEVELOPER

Jun 2011 – Jan 2013

EDUCATION

KAZAN STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY NAMED AFTER A.N.TUPOLEV | BACHELOR'S DEGREE,

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES

Sept 2008 - Jun 2012 | Kazan, Russia

• University team of competitive programming (ACM-ICPC).

KSTU-KAI INTERNATIONAL CENTRE | TRANSLATOR IN THE FIELD OF PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION Jan 2009 – Jun 2012 | Kazan, Russia